

Kendal Victoria Bowling Club

Minutes of the Committee Meeting

Tuesday 14th November 2023 at 7.00pm

1. In attendance/Apologies

Present: Alan Sanderson (Chairman), Sue Hillbeck (Secretary), Alan Medcalf, Martin Blamire, Dan Hartley, Geoff Thompson

2. Apologies of absence

Bernard Tebay and Linda Britnell

3. Minutes of the previous meeting held on Wednesday 3rd October 2023

These were proposed as a true record by Dan Hartley seconded by Martin Blamire – all agreed.

4. Matters Arising

- a) Comps & Sponsorship – Dates have been sent to Alan Gilpin, Jim Oswald comp moved to a Saturday, Sue to speak to David Sharpe about sponsoring the Denis Wightman Open Comp.
- b) Kitchen – Discussed about open comps for next year but to carry over to next meeting to discuss.
- c) Bank Account – Ask Kev to chase up an appointment with Craig to discuss moving the bank account.
- d) Work at the club – No update from Dave Hourihan but work is ongoing.
- e) Treasurer – Geoff Thompson has initially stepped in, but Dan to put on Facebook asking if any volunteers.

5. Treasurers Report

End of October £17,056.63, Bar 2500.

6. Secretary's Report

Teams have to be submitted to the league in January so Alan Medcalf to do a list to be put up and Dan to put on facebook asking for names asap.

Seniors – AGM to ask Paul Crossland for update of the meeting, but to carry over to the next meeting.

Sue to email Ann Anderson with a membership form as she has requested this.

7. New Membership Applications

David Henness

James Yates-Bell

William Bell

Rodney Rigg

All new members accepted,

8. Any other business

Alan Sanderson asked about the trophies to be engraved, Sue advised she will sort through them and get them all sorted for the new year.

Date and Time of next Meeting

Tuesday 12th December 2023

Meeting Closed 7.55pm